Kyle Smolsky

kyle.smolsky@gmail.com

Summary of Qualifications

Professional Experience • Strong Work-Ethic • Student-Centered Approach

Degree

Albright College, Reading, PA

Bachelor of Arts in Secondary Education & History

Education GPA: 3.7/4.0 History GPA: 3.9/4.0 Cumulative GPA: 3.6/4.0 Graduated *Cum Laude*

Alumni Scholarship, 2009 – 2012

Dean's List, 2011 – 2012

Student Teaching Placements

Spring-Ford High School – Royersford, PA

August 2012 – October 2012

Courses Taught:

- History of the Ancient World (Grade 12)
- History of the Modern World (Grade 12)

Additional Teaching/Observation Experience

Muhlenberg High School – Muhlenberg, PA

Prepared and Taught Lessons (Grade 10)

January 2011

Northeast Middle School - Reading, PA

November 2010

Observed Classroom (Grade 7)

Relevant Work Experience
The Melmark School – Berwyn, PA

A school for individuals with academic and social disabilities.

Applied Behavior Analysis Counselor

May 2012 – August 2012

1-888-MELMARK

- Helped to coordinate classroom lessons and activities.
- Implemented IEPs for individuals that targeted academic, daily-living, and community integration skills.
- Promoted the rights of the individuals and helped them achieve fulfilling lives.

Jewish Community Center Camps at Medford - Medford, NJ

A summer camp for children ages 3-14.

Senior Counselor

June 2009 - August 2011

(856)-751-1666

- Implemented rules and routines for groups of approximately fifteen children.
- Worked hands-on with children to help them achieve a successful and memorable experience.
- Mentored younger counselors.

Relevant Volunteer Experience

American Legion Post 372 – Cherry Hill, NJ

Assistant Baseball Coach, Senior Legion Team May 2011 - July 2011 **Wyomissing Area High School** – Wyomissing, PA Position: Assistant Girls' Soccer/Goalkeeper Coach March 2012 – May 2012

Relevant Coursework

Educational Psychology

Public Speaking

American Educational Systems

Special Education

Instructional Technology

Secondary Methods I

Secondary Methods II

Methacton High School – Eagleville, PA

October 2012 – December 2012

Courses Taught:

• U.S. History (Grade 11 – Honors)

Schuylkill Valley Middle School - Leesport, PA

Prepared and Taught Lessons (Grade 7)

October – December 2011

13th & Union Elementary School – Reading, PA

Observed Inclusion Classroom (Grade 5)

February – May 2011